
 

 

 
Notice of meeting and agenda 
 
 

Consultative Committee with Parents 
 
6.00 pm Wednesday, 10th May, 2023 

 
Virtual Meeting - via Microsoft Teams 

 

This is a public meeting and members of the public are welcome to watch the webcast 
live on the Council’s website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contacts 

Email:  lesley.birrell@edinburgh.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Consultative Committee with Parents - 10 May 
2023 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

1. Order of Business and Welcome by Convener 

 

1.1 Including any notices of motion and any other items of business submitted as 
urgent for consideration at the meeting. 

 

2. Declaration of Interests 
 
2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

 

3. Note of Previous Meeting 
 
3.1   Note of Meeting of the Consultative Committee with Parents of 19 

January 2023 – submitted for approval 

 

7 - 30 

4. Reports 
 
4.1   Executive Director's Update – verbal report 

 

 

 
4.2   Education Reform – verbal update 

 

 

 
4.3   Inclusion Review – verbal update 

 

 

 
4.4   Parental Involvement in Improvement Planning – verbal update 

 

 

 
4.5   Excursions – verbal update 

 

 

 
4.6   Empowered Learning – verbal update  



 

 

Consultative Committee with Parents - 10 May 
2023 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

5. Connect 
 
5.1   Update from Connect Representative 

 

 

6. National Parent Forum 
 
6.1   Update from National Parent Forum Representative 

 

 

7. Date of Next Meeting 
 
7.1   Wednesday 7 June 2023 at 6pm by Teams 

 

 

Nick Smith 
Service Director, Legal and Assurance 

 

Committee Members 

Councillor Joan Griffiths (Convener),  Councillor Steve Burgess, Councillor Euan 
Davidson, Councillor Tim Jones, Councillor David Key, Councillor Simita Kumar and 
Councillor Val Walker. 

Information about the Consultative Committee with Parents 

The Consultative Committee with Parents is a forum which: 

• Provides a collaborative, solution-oriented discussion and consultation space 
 with parents and carers on local and national issues 

• Provides a parent/carer perspective to inform local and national level 

• Makes a recommendation to the Council on the appointment of a parent 
 representative (non-voting) to the Education Children and Families Committee 

• Ensures parent groups ie National Parent Forum and Connect are represented 

• Communicates with locality groups and the wider Parent Councils. 



 

 

Consultative Committee with Parents - 10 May 
2023 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 
Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, Waverley Court, 
4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG, committee.services@edinburgh.gov.uk . 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 
committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library. 

Live and archived webcasts for this meeting and all main Council committees can be 
viewed online by going to the Council’s webcast portal. 

Webcasting of Council meetings 

Please note this meeting may be filmed for live and subsequent broadcast via the 
Council’s internet site – at the start of the meeting the Convener will confirm if all or part 
of the meeting is being filmed. 

The Council is a Data Controller under current Data Protection legislation.  We 
broadcast Council meetings to fulfil our public task obligation to enable members of the 
public to observe the democratic process.  Data collected during this webcast will be 
retained in accordance with the Council’s published policy including, but not limited to, 
for the purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available via the 
Council’s internet site. 

Any information presented by individuals to the Council at a meeting, in a deputation or 
otherwise, in addition to forming part of a webcast that will be held as a historical 
record, will also be held and used by the Council in connection with the relevant matter 
until that matter is decided or otherwise resolved (including any potential appeals and 
other connected processes).  Thereafter, that information will continue to be held as 
part of the historical record in accordance with the paragraphs above. 

If you have any queries regarding this, and, in particular, if you believe that use and/or 
storage of any particular information would cause, or be likely to cause, substantial 
damage or distress to any individual, please contact Committee Services 
(committee.services@edinburgh.gov.uk). 

mailto:committee.services@edinburgh.gov.uk
https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


15 

 

Note of meeting 

Consultative Committee with Parents  

6.00pm, Thursday 19 January 2023 

Virtual Meeting – Microsoft Teams 

Present 

Elected Members 

Councillors Griffiths (Convener), Burgess, Jones, Key, Kumar and Walker. 

Parent/Carer Representatives 

Alex Ramage 

Annemarie Proctor  

Catherine Chrystal 

Emma Dougan 

Louise Collingwood 

Naomi Barton 

Sarah Colins 

Stacey Panda 

External Officer Representatives 

Patrick McGlinchey (Connect) 

Council Officers 

Amanda Hatton, Executive Director of Education and Children’s Services 

Arran Finlay, Senior Education Officer 

Jackie Reid, Acting Senior Education Manager  

Janice Watson, Quality Improvement Officer 

Linda Lees, Interim Wider Achievement Service Manager 

Lorna French, Acting Head of Schools and Lifelong Learning 

Lynn Paterson, Senior Education Manager 

Marie Lyon,  Quality Improvement Education Officer 

Stephen Kelly, Senior Education Manager 

Apologies 

Councillor Davidson. 

 

 Working Groups 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.1



Consultative Committee with Parents – 19 January 2023                                                         Page 2 of 4 

 

1.  Welcome and Introductions 

The Convener welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Consultative Committee with 

Parents (CCwP). 

2. Note of the Meeting 

Decision 

To approve the note of the meeting of the Consultative Committee with Parents of 8 

November 2022 as a correct record.  

3. Directors Update 

The Executive Director of Education, Children and Families gave an update on the 

recruitment of the Service Director for Education. This would be a new post for the 

directorate, which would cover education and wider achievement.  

The post had gone out to advert, with a wide recruitment search taking place, and final 

interviews coming to an end. The post would be selected through an Elected Member 

recruitment panel, with recommendations being made to the City of Edinburgh on 9 

February 2023.  

Decision 

To note the update.   

4. Update from Connect Representative 

Patrick McGlinchey from Connect shared the following updates: 

• Since August 2022, Connect had ran 14 live information sessions for parents, 

which received great feedback. 

• A further 16 sessions were scheduled on a wide range of topics, available to all 

members of parent forums and parent councils. 

• There was continued work on the review of assessment qualification, in 

partnership with the National Parent Forum for Scotland, and leading 

collaborative communities for parents and carers. 

• A focus group with parents of children with additional support needs (ASN) 

provided detail that flexibility and creativity were both needed in order to make 

suitable ASN adaptions in order to put the child at the centre. 

• Connect had ran a consultation on the state of parental engagement, which fed 

into the national discussion.  

• Connect, along with other aspects of Scottish education, were entering a phase 

of review. Looking into what their service offers, their value for money to local 

authorities and parent councils, what they provide vs what is expected from them 

etc.  

 

Page 6



Consultative Committee with Parents – 19 January 2023                                                         Page 3 of 4 

Decision 

To note the update.  

5. Vaping Issues  

Janice Watson, Quality Improvement Officer delivered a presentation on vaping issues 

which detailed: 

• Figures from the Health and Well Being (HWB) Census, which asked ‘How often 

do you use e-cigarettes/vape at present?’ that of 4691 responses, around 400 

pupils or 9% of S2 and S4 respondents had used an e-cigarette/vape. 

• The latest national (UK) data showed the proportion of children vaping had risen 

from 4% in 2020 to 7% in 2022. 

• The HWB curriculum supports children and young people to assess and manage 

risk around topics such as vaping and explains the impact this can have on 

children and young people health. 

• Resources such as ASH Scotland and I Am Me Scotland Learning Platform are 

signposted to primary and secondary pupils to support this aspect of the 

curriculum.  

Decision 

To note the presentation (slide pack attached at the appendix to this minute) 

6.  Edinburgh Learns for Life 

Jackie Reid, Acting Senior Education Manager delivered a presentation on Edinburgh 

Learns which included: 

• The vision of Edinburgh Learns for Life is to create a fairer, healthier, greener 

future for everyone, where learning for life happens at home, in school, in the 

wider community, and in the workplace. 

• 3 main objectives of the business plan; Climate Justice, Social Justice and 

Wellbeing. 

• Offering members of the CCwP to take up a position on the Edinburgh Learns for 

Life boards, explaining the variety and function of the 16 boards.  

Decision 

To note the presentation (slide pack attached at the appendix to this minute) 

7. Update from National Parent Forum 

Naomi Barton shared the following update on behalf of the National Parent Forum: 

• NPF collaborated with Police Scotland and Education Scotland to create a Cyber 

Resilience First Aid Box for parents and carers (https://www.cbrfa.com)  

• As part of the national discussion, NPF had engaged with parents and carers 

and passed on their views to the Scottish Government.  

Page 7

https://www.cbrfa.com/


Consultative Committee with Parents – 19 January 2023                                                         Page 4 of 4 

• Entering into the third stage of the independent review of the national 

qualification and assessment. As part of NPF, engaging with parents and carers 

to hear their views. 

• NPF are supporting the National Qualification Working Group and support for 

parents and carers during the exam period. 

• NPF are gathering reactions from parents and carers on their responses to strike 

action.  

Decision  

To note the update.  

8. Dates of Next Meeting 

Thursday 23 March 2023 

Page 8



Vaping – update
19.1.23

P
age 9



Background 

• A paper on vaping in schools was prepared by a group of 
Parent Council members

• We are aware that vaping is becoming an issue in schools 
with some evidence suggesting young people are vaping 
in class, corridors and in school toilets. 

• Vaping is not for children. While it can help people give 
up smoking, the advice is, if you don’t smoke don’t vape. 

• Most children who try vaping, have also tried smoking, 
and vaping is far less harmful than smoking, which kills 
up to two thirds of smokers. 

• Vaping is not permitted in Council premises.  It is illegal 
for young people under 18 to buy vapes or for someone 
to buy a vape for a young person under 18. 

• Currently we do not have a consistent policy on vaping in 
our schools. 

P
age 10



Data - CEC

The HWB Census administered last session asked the following question 
to S2 and S4 pupils;

How often do you use e-cigarettes/vape at present?

4691 responses were given to this question across the city.

Around 400 pupils, or 9%, of S2 and S4 respondents had used an e-
cigarette/vape. This was 6% in S2 and 13% in S4.

 Every day At least once 

a week, but 

not everyday 

Less than 

once per 

week 

I do not use e-

cigarettes/ 

vape 

Prefer not to 

say 

S2 43 57 65 2,460 160 

S4 89 66 87 1,566 98 

 

P
age 11



Data –
National 

• The latest national (UK) data shows the 
proportion of children vaping is rising, up from 
4% in 2020 to 7% in 2022, alongside the growing 
popularity of disposable vapes. 

• The number of children who admit to ever trying 
vaping has risen from 14% in 2020 to 16% in 
2022. However, the vast majority of under 18s 
who have never smoked, have also never vaped, 
and only 1.9% have vaped more frequently than 
once or twice. 

( ASH guidance on developing school policies on 
vaping)

P
age 12



HWB 
Curriculum

Supports children and young people to assess and manage 
risk, to understand about topics such as vaping and any 
impacts on health. It also supports them to access practical 
and emotional help. Specifically, children and young people 
learn the following in relation to substance misuse;

• The impact of substances on health  - positive and 
negative and legal implications(E – 4th level)

• Pressures (peer/culture/media) and substance use (2nd -
4th level)

• The impact of substances on behaviour and decision 
making (2nd – 4th level)

• Assessing and managing risk in relation to substance use 
(2nd – 4th level)

• The impact of substance use on health (2nd – 4th level)

P
age 13



Resources

Currently we sign post to two main resources for 
primary/secondary/special schools to use to support this aspect of the 
curriculum.

Young people and vaping | ASH Scotland 

• Information on young people and vaping

• Activities and resources

• Training opportunities

• Workshops and resources for young people

I Am Me Scotland Learning Platform (iammescotlandeducation.org.uk) 

This is a new substance misuse toolkit developed by Renfrewshire 
Council . This has been shared with secondary PSE Network via new PSE 
toolkit and to primary schools via the HWB Network. The lead for this 
resource is to present at the next Primary HWB Network meeting. This 
will then enable us to update our HWB Early to Second Level 
progression frameworks to include this resource. 

P
age 14



NHS Support

Karen Holmes, Clinical Nurse Manager, Health Visiting West & School Nursing Service , 
is aware of the need to provide support to schools in this area. 

The following information was recently shared with our School Nurse leads in 
preparation for potentially supporting schools as part of their early 
intervention/prevention work.

• New national vaping guidance for schools released by Action on Smoking and 
Health - ASH

• ASH-guidance-for-school-vaping-policies.pdf

• Young people and vaping | ASH Scotland

• young-people-and-vaping.pdf (ashscotland.org.uk)

• ASH Scotland eLearning (ashscotlandmoodle.org.uk)

School nurses are keen to work in partnership with schools, supporting health 
prevention programmes as part of the CFE 

Health Promotion programmes will be reviewed early in the New Year and look to 
support schools. 

P
age 15

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fash.org.uk%2Fmedia-centre%2Fnews%2Fpress-releases%2Fnew-national-vaping-guidance-for-schools-released-by-action-on-smoking-and-health&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445526049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n5kcicv1h8pHPU5cqipTrp7AlPw3CnOGDmnDNcVoawA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fash.org.uk%2Fmedia-centre%2Fnews%2Fpress-releases%2Fnew-national-vaping-guidance-for-schools-released-by-action-on-smoking-and-health&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445526049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n5kcicv1h8pHPU5cqipTrp7AlPw3CnOGDmnDNcVoawA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fash.org.uk%2Fuploads%2FASH-guidance-for-school-vaping-policies.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445526049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TZauuL8kZxJyUpbAQrTwXz3of5DXF3B6Aef%2B2Uob5ek%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashscotland.org.uk%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fchildren-young-people-and-tobacco%2Fyoung-people-and-vaping%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445682291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrjrRcud2Jdhd2aoM3jhveE%2B%2B70uB3i%2F2YozliWTCs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashscotland.org.uk%2Fmedia%2F873976%2Fyoung-people-and-vaping.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445682291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TGQbilrjD4jfEFqCYitFdZWySe6h%2BkSrkvlawd1Du9Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashscotlandmoodle.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKaren.Holmes%40nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk%7C9ac94d7b5d55446642dd08da9b10f815%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637992794445682291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TInrTFUSVkDIwnisKdEKe4lBhGrO0yD5ey34J6egJhw%3D&reserved=0


NHS Support

Robbie Preece, Health Improvement Lead Tobacco Control,  NHS Lothian

NHS Lothian agree that vaping is not for children, but that as a public health approach, 
it is supporting the reduction of combustible nicotine use which is the number one 
cause of ill health in the UK. In terms of risk-taking behaviour, vaping is considerably 
less harmful than other behaviours young people experiment with, therefore a 
proportionate approach to this issue is advised. 

A careful selection of resources are advised to ensure a balanced approach to the 
curriculum.  ASH Scotland (as opposed to ASH) resources are considered to be slightly 
out of sync with academic research. 

Useful signposting from NHS Lothian

• New national vaping guidance for schools released by Action on Smoking and 
Health - ASH

• ASH-guidance-for-school-vaping-policies.pdf

NHS Health are keen to work with us to help develop a consistent approach to the 
issues and are happy to be involved in a SLWG.

P
age 16

https://ash.org.uk/media-centre/news/press-releases/new-national-vaping-guidance-for-schools-released-by-action-on-smoking-and-health
https://ash.org.uk/media-centre/news/press-releases/new-national-vaping-guidance-for-schools-released-by-action-on-smoking-and-health
https://ash.org.uk/uploads/ASH-guidance-for-school-vaping-policies.pdf


Possible 
next steps

Share Share above via a HT Briefing

Work Work with other LA teams to support this agenda e.g. Lifelong Learning, Trading 
Standards 

Update Update HWB curriculum to include new and relevant resources

Provide Provide consistent information to schools to share with children/young people, staff, 
parents and the wider school community.

Develop
Develop a citywide approach/policy to vaping in collaboration with children/young 
people, school staff, parents and partners(NHS Health, Fast Forward, School Nursing 
Service) to provide consistency across the school estate.

Reflect on Reflect on the new national vaping guidance for schools released by Action on Smoking 
and Health.

P
age 17



Edinburgh Learns
For Life

P
age 18



Our Mission

To create a world class learning city where everyone’s skills, 

knowledge, creativity and relationships with people and places are 

equally valued.  To create an environment of collaboration that 

inspires connections, improves wellbeing and reduces poverty.

Our Goals

Connect EmpowerTransform

We will co-create 

the environments 

where learners can 

lead and shape 

their own learning.

We will provide 

inclusive, equitable, 

valuable learning 

opportunities for

everyone.

We will use a place 

based approach to 

build collaborative 

and sustainable 

learning 

communities and 

networks. 

Edinburgh Learns for 

Life

Our Vision

A fairer, healthier, greener future for 

everyone, where learning for life 

happens at home, in school, in the wider 

community, and in the workplace.

P
age 19



Engagement with 
Parents and Carers

Reference Groups

Boards

P
age 20



Our Boards

Equity Inclusion
Parental 

Engagement

Equalities 
Health & 

Wellbeing
Pupil 

Participation

Wider 
Achievement

Quality 
Improvement

Sustainability

P
age 21



Membership  

• Equity Board (1 member)

• Health & Wellbeing (1 member)

• Learning Together (1 member)

• Sustainability (1 member)

• Equalities (Reference group 3-4 members)

• Leadership/Teacher Professionalism (1 member)

• Teaching, Learning & Assessment (inc Digital) (1 member)

• Wider Achievement (1 member)

P
age 22



Teaching, Learning & Assessment 

• Combined with Digital

• Teachers’ Charter

• Numeracy Strategy

• Assessment & Moderation

• Distributive leadership e.g. LTA Lead network

• Raising attainment

P
age 23



Equalities 

• Equalities Board

• Council officers – incl. Head Teacher reps, third sector organisations, parent-carer rep., external 
advisers

• Oversees Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Action Plan

• Themes: increasing diversity in the workforce; Curriculum; Preventing and Responding to Bullying 
and Prejudice

•

• Equalities Parent-Carer Reference Group

• ‘On the ground’ view to inform the decisions of the Equalities Board

• Representative on Equalities Board

• Supports communication with wider parent-carer groups

P
age 24



Wider Achievement 

• Steering Group 

• Draft Strategy – March 2023

• Board

• Reference Group 

P
age 25



Learning Together 

• Action Plan in response to the National Parental Involvement and 
Engagement Survey

• Support, advice and training to schools

• Celebrating Success Event – May 2023

• Family learning guidance – strategies to support families living in 
poverty, those from BAME communities and those with English as an 
Additional Language

P
age 26



10

ECF

Curriculum 
Pathways

Pupil Participation Sustainability 

Equity

Inclusion

HWB

Teaching Learning 
Assessment

Digital Learning

Quality

Parental 
Engagement

CCwP

Corp Parents 
Board

ELTP
age 27



Get in touch 

Jackie.reid2@edinburgh.gov.uk

P
age 28


	Agenda
	Notice of meeting and agenda
	Consultative Committee with Parents
	6.00 pm Wednesday, 10th May, 2023
	Contacts
	1. Order of Business and Welcome by Convener
	2. Declaration of Interests
	3. Note of Previous Meeting
	4. Reports
	5. Connect
	6. National Parent Forum
	7. Date of Next Meeting
	Committee Members
	Information about the Consultative Committee with Parents
	The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library.
	Live and archived webcasts for this meeting and all main Council committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s webcast portal.
	Webcasting of Council meetings





	3.1 Note of Meeting
	Vaping (002).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Background 
	Slide 3: Data - CEC
	Slide 4: Data – National 
	Slide 5: HWB Curriculum
	Slide 6: Resources
	Slide 7: NHS Support
	Slide 8: NHS Support
	Slide 9: Possible next steps

	ELFL_CCWP_Jan23.pdf
	Slide 1: Edinburgh Learns For Life
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Engagement with Parents and Carers
	Slide 4: Our Boards
	Slide 5: Membership  
	Slide 6: Teaching, Learning & Assessment 
	Slide 7: Equalities 
	Slide 8: Wider Achievement 
	Slide 9: Learning Together 
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Get in touch  



